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U.S. Department of Labor g
Occupational Safety and Health Administration §F XY 3%
2400 Herodian Way g% — E 4,5
Suite 250 e ¢
Smyma, GA 30080 e
Phone: (678)903-7301 FAX: (770)984-8855

Citation and Notification of Penalty
To: Inspection Number: 314644311
Sunland Construction, Inc. Inspection Date(s):  08/12/2011- 08/12/2011
and its successors Issuance Date; 12/30/2011
5401 Kauloosa Avenue
Tuscaloosa, AL 35405
Inspection Site: The-violation(s) described in this Citation
Fischer Road and Notification of Penalty-is (are) alleged
Newnan, GA 30265 to‘have occuried on or about the day(s) the

inspection- was. made unless otherwise
indicirteitvithin the description given belaw.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in
conjunction with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has
occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is
affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment

to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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Ifyouareconsideringarequestforaninfonml conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be

contesting the underlying violations. U less you jinfo
be citation(s) and/or proposed pens

proposed

(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance.

time frame set forth on this Citation, Please inform the Area Office in writing of the abatement steps you have
taken and of their dates, together with adequate supporting documentation, e.g., drawings or photographs of
corrected conditions, purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling resuits, etc.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional employer
rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.
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the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute with the accuracy
of the information displayed, Please contact this office,

Citatton and Notification of Penalty Page 3 of 6 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93)



U.S. Department of Labor
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NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

Suite 250, Smyrna, GA, 30080 on at

Employees and/or
representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 314644311 S0
Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates:08/12/2011-08/12/2011 4 " %
Issuance Date:  12/30/201 1 4 b= Y

i

Company Name:  Sunland Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site:  PFischer Road, Newnan, GA 30265

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.651(c)(2): A stairway, ladder, ramp or other safe means of egress was not located in trench
excavations that were 4 feet (1.22m) or more in depth so as to require no more than 25 feet (7.62m) of lateral
travel for employees:

a) Utility easement east of Fischer Road. The employees working in an approximately 5-feet 10-inches deep
section of a trench excavation were not provided with a safe means of egress.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION AND CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 314644311 P
Occupational Safety and Health Administratio Inspection Dates: 08/12/2011-08/12/2011 §’ - %
Issuance

Date:  12/30/2011 W=y

O
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Company Name:  Sunland Construction, Inc.
Inspection Site: Fischer Road, Newnan, GA 30265

_Citggml_u;@_z_ Type of Violation: Willful

29CFR 1926.652(a)(1): Bach employee was not protected from cave-ins by an adequate protective system designed
in accordance with Paragraph (b) or (c) of this section,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION AND CERTIFICATION IS REQUIRED

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ 70000.00
&
ANDRE C:RICHARDS
Area Director

TO SET UP AN INFORMAL PLEASE CONTACT MICHAEL HEJAZI, Ph.D., MSF, MSPh, CHMM
OF MY STAFF AT (678) 903-7304.

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee nights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration /
2400 Herodian Way % —
Smyma, GA 30080 =
Phone: (678)903-7301 Rax: (770)984-8855
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INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.§, Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent Penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Page [ of 2



Delinguent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been Paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the ty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt became delinquent.

' 12/2 / .
AND . RIC Date ~ 7

Area Director
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